### SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

February 4, 1997 Hearing Room B

3:00PM Tapes 12 -13

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Bill Fisher Chair

Sen. Jeannette Hamby, Vice-Chair

Sen. Lenn Hannon

Sen. Marylin Shannon

Sen. Susan Castillo

Sen. Thomas Wilde

**MEMBER EXCUSED:** 

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Anne E. Tweedt, Administrator

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrative Support

### **MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:**

**SB 235 Work Session** 

SB 66 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 68 Public Hearing and Work Session

**SB 63 Public Hearing** 

# These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 12, A		
003	Chair Fisher	Calls meeting to order 3:10pm and opens Work Session on SB 235.
<u>SB 235 -</u> WORK SESSION		
005	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves SB 235 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Business, Law, and Government by prior reference.
007	Chair Fisher	VOTE: Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
010	Chair Fisher	Closes Work Session on SB 235
<u>SB 66 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
012	Chair Fisher	Opens Public Hearing on SB 66
021	Linda Glenn	Public Member, Board of Massage. Summarizes and testifies in support of SB 66 (EXHIBIT A).
051	Glenath Moyle	Board member, Board of Massage. Continues testimony in support of SB 66.
059	Ted Adams	First Vice-president, American Massage Therapist Association (AMTA), Oregon Chapter. Discusses the mission and ethical goals. Testifies in support of SB 66.
075	Jeff Watkins	American Massage Therapy Association. Concurs in support of SB 66.
077	Sen. Hannon	Comments on budget discussion held in Senate Education Committee. Makes a recommendation to move bill out of committee.
	Chair	

087	Fisher	Questions legal ramifications of this bill.
096	Glenn	Responds.
104	Vice-chair Hamby	Questions if AMTA is in every state?
107	Adams	Responds affirmatively.
113	Sen. Castillo	Questions if there have been recent incidents demanding this type of attention.
116	Glenn	Responds affirmatively. Continues comments that there have been some difficult cases.
142	Chair Fisher	Closes Public Hearing on SB 66
SB 66 - WORI SESSION	<u>K</u>	
143	Chair Fisher	Opens Work Session on SB 66
146	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves SB 66 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
157		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
158	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
160	Chair Fisher	Closes Work Session on SB 66.
<u>SB 68 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
162	Chair Fisher	Opens Public Hearing on SB 68.
167	Glenn	Summarizes and testifies in support of SB 68 (EXHIBIT B).
187	Moyle	Comments on fiscal impact of this bill.
197	Sen. Hannon	Comments on staffing of board.
214	Chair Fisher	Responds to comments.
219	Glenn	Comments on definition of continuing education.
233	Adams	Continues testimony in support of SB 68.
238	Watkins	Testifies in support of SB 68.
251	Sen. Castillo	Commends the Board on recognizing the need for ongoing education.
254	Vice-chair	Commends the Board on their position on continuing education.

	Hamby	
261	Anne Tweedt	Policy Analyst, clarifies the fiscal impact and that proof of education be provided upon license renewal.
270	Glenn	Responds with explanation of process.
283	Chair Fisher	Closes Public Hearing on SB 68
SB 68 - WORK		
<u>SESSION</u>		
288	Chair Fisher	Opens Work Session on SB 68
289	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 68 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
315		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor.
<u>SB 63 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
320	Chair Fisher	Opens Public Hearing on SB 63
325	Glenn	Summarizes and testifies in support of SB 63 (EXHIBIT C).
372	Moyle	Comments on information covered in SB 63.
396	Adams	Testifies in support of SB 63.
410	Watkins	Continues support testimony of SB 63.
421	Sen. Hannon	Comments on Sec. 15, subsection 2, pp8. Objects to civil penalty portion of this bill.
TAPE 13, A		
020	Sen. Hannon	Continues with concerns regarding SB 63.
030	Glenn	Comments on the structure of the Board and changes made by this legislation.
043	Sen. Hannon	Responds with explanation of non-support for statutory authority to any agency.
061	Chair Fisher	Comments on Sen. Hannon's concern.
066	Sen. Hannon	Responds

068	Vice-chair Hamby	Addresses Sen. Hannon's position
073	Chair Fisher	Comments on Sec. 10, subsection 2; discusses what changes are implied.
082	Vice-chair Hamby	Continues discussion on the civil penalty issue.
086	Chair Fisher	Continues comments
088	Sen. Hannon	Comments on the impact that this will have on the practitioner's liability insurance.
128	Watkins	Responds to issues being addressed.
132	Sen. Wilde	Comments on Sen. Hannon's position.
145	Chair Fisher	Rules comments out of order.
148	Sen. Hannon	Continues to address the difficulties and position of the Board.
155	Glenn	Responds to comments.
157	Watkins	Submits amendments, SB 63-1 ( <b>EXHIBIT D</b> ). Suggests removing the language that the committee is concerned about.
164	Chair Fisher	Responds to concerns.
168	Vice-chair Hamby	Suggests hand engrossed -1 amendments, and retain this bill in committee.
178	Chair Fisher	Comments or questions.
181	Tweedt	On -1 amendment, questions the difference between therapists and technician?
191	Watkins	Responds they are interchangeable
195	Glenn	Comments that terms are interchangeable
208	Chair Fisher	Comments on clarification
215	Watkins	Comments on section of the bill addressing disciplinary action taken in another jurisdiction.
229	Chair Fisher	Closes Public Hearing SB 63
235	Sen. Hannon	Will not be able to attend Fairview Tour, Thursday, February 6, 1997, but plans to attend a future tour with Ways and Means subcommittee.
245	Chair Fisher	Adjourns meeting at 3:55pm.

## Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Anne E. Tweedt,

Administrative Support Administrator

### **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

-

- A SB 66, written testimony, Linda Glenn, 2pp.
- B SB 68, written testimony, Linda Glenn, 1pp.
- C SB 63, written testimony, Linda Glenn, 1pp.
- D- SB 63-1, proposed amendments, Jeff Watkins, 1pp.